
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI REF: 24/690 
  
 
15th October 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
  

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
1) Please provide the number of migraine patients treated in the last 4 months 

with:  
 

 Atogepant (Aquipta)       3 

 Erenumab (Aimovig)      44 

 Eptinezumab (Vyepti)      34 

 Fremanezumab (Ajovy)      10 

 Galcanezumab (Emgality)     73 

 Rimegepant (Vydura)      35 

 Botulinum Toxin (i.e., Botox, Dysport, Xeomin) 138 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cont…/ 



 
2) How many patients have you treated in the last 4 months for chronic migraine 

(15+ headache days per month) and episodic migraine (4-15 headache days per 
month) with the following drugs: 

 

Drugs 
Chronic Migraine 
(15+ headache 
days per month)  

Episodic Migraine 
(4-15 headache 
days per month) 

Atogepant 3 0 

Erenumab 24 20 

Eptinezumab 28 6 

Fremanezumab 9 1 

Galcanezumab 45 28 

Rimegepant 5 30 

Botulinum Toxin   138 0 

 
3) How many patients have you treated in the last 4 months for acute migraine 

with: 
 

Rimegepant (Vydura)  

11   

4) Are you required to complete Blueteq for the following product classes:  
 

  Botulinum Toxin (Botox, Dysport, Xeomin)       

No 

  Monoclonal antibodies (e.g. fremanezumab, erenumab, galcanezumab, 

eptinezumab)  

Yes  

  Gepants (e.g. rimegepant, atogepant) 

No  

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
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Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  

mailto:esh-tr.foi@nhs.net

